
 

 
 

ON-CALL HOMELESS ENCAMPMENT CLEANUP SERVICES 
RFP No. 988-0531-23B 

 

Response to Questions 
Dated May 24, 2023 

 

Reminder – RFPs are due by May 31st at 2pm at 1201 W 4th St – Maintenance 
Yard/Public Works, Antioch, CA 94509 
 
Response to Questions: 

 
1) Question: Is there a current contractor? If there is what is the contractor’s pricing? 

Answer: No, there is not a current contractor at this time. 
 

2) Question: Is there a recommended size of crew or is that up to the contractor? 
 Answer: That would be up to the contractor. 
 

3) Question: Do you have a budget for this project?  
Answer: No, not at this time. 
 

4) Question: Can we get a copy of previous awarded contract, specifically “Official Proposal 

A UMR for Services” and “B Equipment Hourly Rates”?  
Answer: This is a new contract and has not been awarded in the past. 

 
5) Question: Since this is a T & M Contract (Time/Material) “Official Proposal A UMR For 

Services” Item #1 Encampment Cleanup service unit of measurement is asking for 

hourly rate. This hourly rate will be per person, not a team or group? 

Answer: You can detail the Hour in the comments section of your proposal. 

 

6) Question: Regarding hourly rate “official proposal A UMR for services” can you clarify 

when hourly rate starts and stops with respect to the crew starting the day at 

contractor’s yard, traveling to clean up job-site. Continuing with question, talk about 

when it is appropriate to charge for mobilization and demobilization. 

Answer: All billable time must be on site. Travel time to and from cleanup site from 

contractors’ yard will not be paid by the City. 

 

7) Question: “Official proposal B. Equipment” hourly rates are per piece of equipment used 

on jobsite. Could there be more than one?  

Answer: Yes, as stated in RFP this is not part of the Bid tabulation but prices must be 

honored as listed. 



This addendum must be included with your bid: 

 

Company Name ______________________________ 

Date Received ______________________________ 

 

Signature  ______________________________ 

Name  ______________________________ 

Title  __________________________ 


